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" Fee Eugene f;u ‘

" From:

Sent: 05 June 2001 16:02

To: O'Rawe Bridget

Cc: Fee Eugene; McPeake Phil

Subject: RE: CRAWFORD CASE

Importance: High

Message from Esther Millar 05/06/01 ’ DHST((;EF:_CE

Bridget | - tny moeg
g 5 Ji JIV’ £ U'\i‘f

We are NOT aware of INQUEST intention. :

-RECEIVED

Any queries please don't hesitate to contact me on 2177. M \:L
A

----- Original Message-----

me: Fee Eugene

Sent: 30 May 2001 13:29
To: Millar Esther
ce: I O Rawe Bridget
Subject: FW: CRAWFORD CASE
importance: High

Mrs Millar - please see message below. Eugene advises that he thinks Dr O’'Donohoe has a copy of the PM Report on
file and he isn't aware of a planned inquest - are you?

Can you please advise Bridget O'Rawe direct and forward me a copy of your reply.

Thanks
Phil

----- Original Message-----

From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 25 May 2001 12:26
“o: Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim

f)c Mills Hugh
Subject: CRAWFORD CASE

I'VE SPOKEN WITH DONNA SCOTT AND PROVIDED INITIAL BRIEF.OUR FULL PAPERS ON COMPLAINT FILE
ARE ON ROUTE TO HER ALSO.DONNA HAS ASKED IF PM REPORT IS AVAILABLE AND IS THERE PLANS FOR

INQUEST??? CAN YOU ADVISE .BRIDGET

LC-SLT

034-086-263
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Fee Eugene .
To: i
Cc: O'Rawe Bridget
Subject: FW: CRAWFORD CASE
Importance: High

Mrs Millar - please see message below. Eugene advises that he thinks Dr O'Donohoe has a copy of the PM Report
on file and he isn't aware of a planned inquest - are you?

Can you please advise Bridget O'Rawe direct and forward me a copy of your reply.

SRR

Thanks

Phil

-----Original Message-----
From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 25 May 2001 12:26
To: Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim

: Cc: Milis Hugh

" & Subject: CRAWFORD CASE

I'VE SPOKEN WITH DONNA SCOTT AND PROVIDED INITIAL BRIEF.OUR FULL PAPERS ON COMPLAINT FILE
ARE ON ROUTE TO HER ALSO.DONNA HAS ASKED IF PM REPORT IS AVAILABLE AND IS THERE PLANS
FOR INQUEST??? CAN YOU ADVISE -BRIDGET

; LC-SLT
034-086-264
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Fee Eugene

From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 25 May 2001 12:26
To: Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim
Cc: Mills Hugh

Subject: CRAWFORD CASE

I'VE SPOKEN WITH DONNA SCOTT AND PROVIDED INITIAL BRIEF.OUR FULL PAPERS ON COMPLAINT FILE
ARE ON ROUTE TO HER ALSO.DONNA HAS ASKED IF PM REPORT IS AVAILABLE AND IS THERE PLANS
e — T —, ) e
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FOR INQUEST??? CAN YOU ADVISE .BRIDGET

————————
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1 LC-SLT
034-086-265
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